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Based on these rates, the proposal will generate approximately up to 70 vehicle trips per hour during the 

peak commute hours. These additional movements are likely to result in minor changes to the operation 

of nearby intersections and therefore the effects of the development are likely to be acceptable.   

During the next stage assessment more detailed analysis of the West Glade Crescent / Verran Road 

intersection and the Verran Road / Waipa Street intersection should be undertaken to confirm any adverse 

effects. 

Access    

The proposed vehicle crossings through the proposal site will be provided with a width suitable for two-

way traffic flow and consistent with the E27 standards.  

Within the site, the accessway will be provided as a slow speed environment with generally two-way flow 

possible from both roads Verran Road. Vehicle circulation within the site is provided with a one-way loop 

road or some short accessways to parking areas ensuring all vehicles can enter and leave the site in a 

forward direction. The design and layout of the vehicle access areas is also considered to be generally 

consistent with the E27 standards.  

Pedestrian access throughout the site is provided with separated footpaths connection dwellings and the 

public footpath network on both Verran Road and West Glade Crescent. Under E38, separate pedestrian 

footpaths are required to serve all dwellings and can be provided as part of a formed accessway with a 

high level of amenity and safety. 

The accessways are intended to be formed with a gradient no steeper than 1 in 8 (12.5%) and will have

a platform 4.0 metres in length from the site boundary, with a grade no steeper than 1 in 20 (5%). The 

AUP requires that the maximum gradient along the vehicle access shall not exceed 1 in 5 (20%) for 

residential activity, and the maximum gradient for the platform adjoining the road boundary shall not 

exceed 1 in 20 (5%) for a minimum distance of 4.0 metres. Therefore, the proposed gradient through the 

site meets the E27 standard. 

PPaarrkkiinngg    

A total of 92 parking space are proposed to serve the proposed dwellings on site.  E27 standard have no 

minimum parking requirements and therefore the provision is consistent with the AUP requirements. 

Parking dimensions have been considered in the concept design with all parking spaces have sufficient 

manoeuvring distance to access parking efficiently and safely. 

Storage for a total of 128 bicycle parking spaces are proposed and will be consistent with the E27 standards 

where 121 spaces are required for resident and visitor use. Overall, the bicycle parking space provisions 

can be satisfied and detailed in subsequent applications. 

SSeerrrrvviicciinnnngg    

The proposal is expected to be serviced predominantly by trucks collecting refuse on a regular basis and to 

a lesser extent by trucks shifting furniture to and from the residential dwellings or making other deliveries. 

Refuse collection will take place on site by way of private collection.  Initial vehicle tracking analysis 

confirms that trucks can turn around within the site, thereby entering and exiting the site in a forward 

direction. 
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Refuse and delivery trucks will be required to park temporarily along the accessway, when carrying out 

deliveries. As most truck visits occur during periods outside of peak hours, on-site traffic flow is expected 

to be minimal, thereby having little to no impact.  

Overall, it is considered that the design is adequate to meet the needs of the truck activity associated with 

the new residential development. 

    l  o i  E g emAuckland Council Engagement    

We anticipate some matters to be raised and additional assessment and infrastructure may be requested 

by both Auckland Council and Auckland Transport. We will engage further with AT to discuss these matters. 

I trust that the above provides sufficient information.  However, should you have any further queries in 

relation to the above, we would be happy discuss further if needed. 

Yours faithfully 

RA C L  C S ANT  RA C L  C S ANT  TRAFFIC PLANNING CONSULTANTS LTDTRAFFIC PLANNING CONSULTANTS LTD    

Todd Langwell 

Director 
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